

Moses Orlando Franco

8228 Bronco Ln., Apt 26 | San Antonio, Texas 78227 | mosesf@outlook.com | 210-418-0614

Software developer

With a background in government public relations, enjoys creating effective, well thought out, and publicly accessible work that is approachable. Experience in full stack, has know-how to quickly create a product with a team that'll deliver excellent results using Java, JavaScript, HTML, CSS, and Adobe CC Suite.

SKILLS

FRONT END

JavaScript, jQuery, JSP, Bootstrap, AJAX, HTML, and CSS

BACK END

Java, Spring Boot, and MySQL

SOFTWARE

Adobe Suite (Photoshop, Premier Pro, InDesign, Illustrator, Audition) and Final Cut Pro X

MISCELLANEOUS

WordPress, Squarespace, GitHub, Spanish and English

PORTFOLIO

Craigslist Clone

Collaboratively built full stack ad lister app using vanilla Java, Servlets, and MySQL that allows a user to register and manage/post ads, connected to a Bootstrap view.

Weather app

Provides the current forecast for any given location by making AJAX calls to Google Maps and OpenWeather APIs using jQuery/JavaScript.

Simple Simon

Small game modeled after the child's game, built using jQuery, HTML, and CSS.

EXPERIENCE

Ether Digital San Antonio, Texas October 2014 - July 2016

Web developer

- Founded small business to create responsive websites to help clients increase outreach
- 67% of customers reached first-page through full search engine optimization within first three months
- Incorporated review sites and social media to increase customer interaction

San Antonio Police Department San Antonio, Texas September 2014 - June 2015

Intern

- Biggest project was designing and developing the SAPD's internal style guide to unify their brand to present a single entity, recognizable across the board, while being aesthetically pleasing and approachable.

EDUCATION

Codeup San Antonio, Texas March 2017 - July 2017

Java Full Stack

An immersive full stack career accelerator that provides students with 536+ hours of expert instruction in software development.

John Jay Science and Engineering Academy San Antonio, Texas June 2014

Distinguished Achievement Program, GPA 4.0

Honors:

- Cum Laude National Latin Exam
- Developed prototype Android and iOS app for school
- Created presentations and playbills for orchestra concerts as part of leadership